
OTTAWA TOWNSHIP.  
 
Ottawa township was organized in March, 1835, with a limited number  
of people who had settled in the township during the previous two years.  
One of the first white settlers in the township was George Agner, who 
came here in the year 1832 and, the following year, settled on a farm 
east of Ottawa. William Galbreath settled on the farm adjoining Ottawa 
in the same year. Mr. Galbreath served in the War of 1812 and was 
present at the battle of Fort Meigs. William and Jonathan Y. Sacked, 
Henry Crawfis, Meredith Parish, Henry Ridenour, James Parish and 
Christian Huber are numbered with the pioneers of this township.  
 
The first election for township officers was held at Michael Row's tavern,  
April 6, 1835. At this election, the following officers were elected: George  
Agner, William Galbreath and Joseph Adgate, trustees; Michael Row,  
treasurer; William Sackett, clerk; William Bowman, constable; Michael 
Row and William Galbreath, supervisors; Meridith Parish and Samuel 
Clark, overseers of the poor; Michael Row and Samuel Runyan, fence 
viewers. The first justices of the peace were elected on May 5, 1835, 
John Cox and William Williams being chosen to fill this office.  
 
These men who were elected at this early date to fill the township  
offices were prominent in the affairs of the township and its most  
substantial citizens. It is noteworthy that some of the men filled more 
than one office, owing to the fact that the township was sparsely settled 
at this early date.  
 
The first school held in the township was taught by Christian Huber.  
It was held in a log cabin located northeast of the present waterworks 
of Ottawa. Mr. Huber was of German birth," well educated and took a  
prominent part in the early political affairs of the county. His pupils 
were a mixed assemblage of youths, a number of Indian boys being 
enrolled under him. The Indian boys, however, were loth to attend 
school regularly and frequently "played hookey," to hunt and fish.  
 
The first tavern was built of hewed logs and was kept by Michael  
Row. This tavern was well patronized by early travelers and early 
meetings of the citizens were held here to discuss matters pertaining 
to the welfare of the township and the early settlers. The first saw-mill 
was located on the Blanchard river a short distance west of the 
Glandorf bridge. It was built by James Adgate and was well patronized 
by the early settlers, there being few saw-mills in the county at this 
time and a plentiful supply of timber.  
 



Since this was a famous settlement of the Indians, it need only he  
mentioned that the forests were full of wild game and the rivers 
afforded excellent fishing. Bears, deer, wolves, wild turkeys, and all 
kinds of small game were to he found here in abundance before the 
Indians gave it up as their hunting ground.  
 
OTTAWA 
 
The site where the village of Ottawa now stands was once a center  
of the Indian tribes of northeastern Ohio, but before the village proper 
was laid out, the Indians had bidden adieu to their once- famous 
abode. At the time, the first settlers came to this part of the state to 
make permanent settlements, which was around 1825-30, there were 
but few Indians making their home in Tawa village. The Indians had 
ceded their reservation to the white man and were transferred to their 
new reservation in Kansas. 
 
The town of Ottawa was laid out by Aughinbaugh and Barnett in June,  
1834. It was the site of the old Indian town of Lower Tawa, named after  
the tribe of Indians who had a reserve of about twenty-eight sections of  
land in this township. In 1832 the Indians sold this tract of land to the  
United States, and left for that part of the Indian territory which at 
present is a part of Kansas. The original town plat consisted of only 
one hundred and twenty-eight lots. 
 

GLANDORF.  
 
Rev. Mr. Horstmann, a native of Prussia, left the Fatherland in August,  
1833, and arrived in New York in November following. Father Horst-  
mann and his companion, John F. Kahle, left Detroit on November 27 
in search of a suitable location on which to found his proposed colony. 
Bordering on the banks of the Blanchard river they found excellent 
timberland and, in January, 1834, they determined on purchasing a 
tract of it from the government. The names of the pioneers who came 
in February are: A. Iburg, Christian Strop, J. Wischmann, Ferdinand 
Bredeick, Matthias Bockrath and William Gulker.  
 
The colonists erected log cabins and these were provided with only  
the barest necessities of life.  
 
The early records fail to record the date of the first platting, but, on  
January 20, 1877. by an order of the court, it was re-surveyed and 
the lots were numbered. 


